
 

 

11 March 2025 

Address: 1015 Barrenjoey Road, Palm Beach 

NBCE Project No. 2206058 

Discipline: Stormwater 

Re: Development application for pool and associated landscaping works 

To Whom It May Concern: 

My name is Michael Wachjo, Civil Engineer B.E. (Civil), MIEAust. I am a Director of NB 
Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd located in Dee Why. 

In November 2023, NB Consulting Engineers P/L prepared Stormwater Drainage Plans 
for CC submission and construction for the proposed development at 1015 Barrenjoey 
Road, Palm Beach (Project No: 2206058, dated 15 November 2023) which was 
previously approved by Northern Beaches Council (DA 2022/1732). 

This letter is to confirm that the alterations and additions proposed in the architectural 
plans by Walta Barda Design (sheets A-100B, A-130B, dated March 2025), for a 
development application, are consistent with the above-mentioned Stormwater Drainage 
Plans prepared by Northern Beaches Consulting Engineers. 
 
We trust that this certificate meets with your requirements. Please contact the author if 
further clarification is required. 
 

If you have any queries, please contact me on 02 9984 7000. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
NB CONSULTING ENGINEERS P/L 
 
 
 

Michael Wachjo 
Senior Engineer | B.E. (Civil) MIEAust Director 
 


